Public Notice

Denver Federal Center—Hospital Phase II, Parcel C **Proposed Final Corrective Action Work Plan**

The Hospital Phase II Area is located in the southwestern corner of the Denver Federal Center—bound by Alameda Avenue to the south; private commercial properties along South Union Boulevard to the west; McIntyre Gulch and St. Anthony's Hospital property to the north; and DFC Building 810 to the east. This Corrective Action Work Plan presents the final remedy for soil and groundwater contamination.

Public comment period open from May 29 - July 1, 2008

This document can be reviewed at the state health department at the address below, or by appointment at the Denver Federal Center.

Written comments should be submitted to:

David Walker

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment Hazardous Materials and Waste Management Mail Code HMWMD-HW-B2 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South Denver, CO 80246-1530

Email: david.walker@state.co.us

Open House & Presentation Tuesday, June 17, 2008 6-8pm Lakewood Cultural Center

Community Room 470 S. Allison Pkwv. (Wadsworth & Alameda) Lakewood, CO 80204

For more information please call:

Jeannine Natterman, PIO CO Dept. Public Health & Environment 303-692-3303

St. Anthony Central Hospital





